Bidder’s Conference Questions w/ Answers

1. Q:
What does NASA mean by thermal balancing?  

A:
It is assumed that the question is referring to FA-3 Topic C:  Advancements of modeling capabilities and technologies to more effectively model power and thermal balance of air breathing engines.  This typically refers to the balance of the heat input of all of the hot parts that must be cooled to the cooling available.

2. Q:
What percentage of NRA dollars is expected to stay at NASA GRC?  What percentage for all government?

A:
There are no predefined splits of what goes to the U.S. government versus what goes to industry/academia/non-profit entities.  There are NASA guidelines for the various centers; however those can be changed, based on the results of the competitions.  

3. Q:
Are there any special conditions on the participation of universities?  Can a university be a group leader?
A:
There are no special conditions on the participation of universities. Universities can lead proposal efforts.

4. Q:
Is the management portion of the project set only for an industrial leader?  How is the management structure changed for a university?
A:
The PR&T Project requires reporting and budget management from all proposals leads as defined in the NRA.  Only the total level of award will change the magnitude of reporting and budget management, but all essential items will still be required.

5. Q:
Is NASA interested in the design and development of unique complete propulsion systems or does the NRA only address components and specific technologies?
A:
The project is interested in components and specific technologies, but it must be relevant to a system design, and be capable of being adapted to a vision propulsion system.

6. Q:
In order to provide responsive proposals, we believe that some knowledge of the engine operating environment is required.  Will NASA provide dimensions, temperatures, pressures etc. for any preferred configuration (i.e., the RTA engine) and if so, how?
A:
Information is provided in STIN about the different engine and vision configurations considered in the program.  If specific technical information is required about the ground demonstrators, the interested parties should contact Commander Andrew Dean for ISTAR/RBCC information (Andrew.S.Dean@nasa.gov, 256.544.7899) or Nancy McNelis for RTA/TBCC information (Nancy.B.McNelis@nasa.gov, 216.977.7474).
7. Q:
How does the government led solicitation differ from the industrial led solicitation?  Will the government led solicitations have a similar dollar amount and will they be looking for teaming partners and sub-contractors?
A:
Government led and Industry led solicitations are very similar.  When Full Cost Accounting adjustments occur, the Government led and Industry led will have similar total award values.  Those interested in partnering on the Government led solicitation should contact the installation leads identified in Appendix F-1 for teaming arrangements.

8. Q:
Thermal Management – How extensive was the involvement of contractors of USAF applications – SRT1, F22, JSF on the TMS systems analysis & tiger team meetings?
A:
There were numerous Industries represented at the Tiger Team workshops 4, 5, 6 and 7 with varying areas of expertise.  All of these companies assisted and contributed to the evaluation of technologies within the VSTeP architectures. 
9. Q:
US university participation in NGLTP PR&T is consistent with NASA and Program goals and objectives.  However, in order to actively participate, access to the STIN data base is required.  The STIN databases is ITAR restricted and as universities employ foreign nationals, and enroll foreign graduate students, this presents a problem for university involvement.  In addition, many universities do not have protocols in place to deal with ITAR material, even for their US citizen employees.  What steps can NGLTP PR&T take to facilitate involvement of 1) University foreign national employees and 2) university US citizen employees and students?  US university participation in NGLTP PR&T will be low if these issues are not resolved.

A:
The Program has taken the following position regarding non-citizen access to STIN:  non-US citizens who are NOT attempting to gain US citizenship (i.e., are not attempting to become Permanent citizens, or are not green card holders) will NOT be allowed access to STIN. 

In answer to the 2nd issue:  For University employees requiring signatures on the Controlled Technical Data Agreement, the program recognizes the signatures of an Administrative official associated with the Personnel/Human Resources office of the institution (i.e. someone who has access to personnel information who can confirm the citizenship of the applicant).

10. Q:
Our Company employs engineers that have Visas and are on the path of obtaining their green cards.  We have safeguards in place to prevent access to the NRA PR&T ITAR data.  Under this NRA, are they allowed to perform method/tool development?

A:
If tool development can occur without access to ITAR data, then the PR&T project places no restriction on the tool development.  Those having access to ITAR information must understand the legal obligation of handling such data, and consequences of abuse as may be levied by the Federal government.

11. Q:
There is a total budget of $25M.  Is there a budget target or allocation for the 3 focus areas?

A:
There is no budget target or allocation for the 3 Focused Areas.  The allocations will be based on quality of proposals received and necessary project integration.

12. Q:
How are costs of NASA partners included in industry proposals?
A:
Instructions for this are found in Appendix C-2 of the NRA, specifically part 4 and cost sheets 1-3.

13. Q:
If NASA selects a task from one company and a second related task to another company, how does NASA handle proprietary data issues?
A:
Proprietary data between companies will be handled according to the defined NASA guidelines for handling proprietary data.  

14. Q:
If industry uses a NASA facility does it require a test board approval letter in our proposal?

A:
Use of NASA facilities should be handled through the Installation leads identified in Appendix F-1 of the NRA.  If test board approval is required for the use of a particular facility, then the approval must be included as a part of the task agreement.

15. Q:
Do government led efforts compete with industry?
A:
Government led efforts are competed in a separate solicitation from the NRA efforts.

16. Q:
What areas/topics within STIN are applicable to this procurement?

A:
All areas within the NRA-03-GRC-PRT-01 folder area.

17. Q:
Where are six configurations coming out of Systems Analysis described?
A:
NRA-03-GRT-PRT-01

- NRA
 

- Library TAB



- Various folders/files within this TAB
18. Q:
Where is the list of #1 technologies described?
A:
NRA-03-GRT-PRT-01

- NRA
 

- Library TAB



- Various folders/files within this TAB
19. Q:
Why do we need to talk to Demonstrator Project leads?
A:
It is not a requirement, but rather an opportunity made available to those who would like to gain more information regarding the program and the project.  Additionally, the Offeror can use this information to determine progression of its technology into a demonstrator and vision system.

20. Q:
I am under the impression that Garry Lyles is initiating new, broader looks at potential system architecture approaches.
A:
The program may be in the process of examining and analyzing more system level architectures.  However, for the focus of this NRA, it is the recommendation of the program to reference those architectures which have completed the thorough examination of technologies as is conducted through the VSTeP process.
21. Q:
A clear description of differences between NRA and sources sought is needed.
A:
The Sources Sought referenced at the Bidders Conference is not being initiated by the PR&T project and is not a part of the NRA.  Discussion of Sources Sought should be discussed with installation contacts listed in Appendix F-1.

22. Q:
Need complete set of instructions for access to STIN.
A:
Clear instructions are given in Appendix A-9 through 12.  In addition, these instructions were explained at the Bidders Conference, with opportunity provided to ask specific questions.

Additional Questions/Clarifications (not submitted at Bidder’s Conference)

23. Q:
 In general the data reporting called out in Appendix B seems excessive for awards over four years of $.5 to $5M.

A:
The following requirements are provided with rationale:


Work Plan - required of all contracts


Risk Management Plan - required by the NGLT Program, also called out in 
NPG 7120.5 and NPG 8000.4


Technical Schedule and Metrics - required of all contracts


533 - Required of all contracts


Peer Review - yearly requirement levied by the Enterprise


Technical Metrics Assessment - required by the NGLT Program


Final Report - required by every program

We intend to negotiate the complexity of each of these at the time of negotiation.

24. Q:
The cost reporting requirements listed in Sheet 2 and Sheet 3 will put a burden on industry to adapt their systems to this government requirement which will drive up costs.

A:
  Sheets 2 and 3 are examples for them to follow.  We do know that Project Management will be the leading category (fairly standard procedure).  Regarding Sheet 3 column titles:  we make a note for them to use labor and format as appropriate.  We will highlight the notes sections on the templates to make this more obvious.

25. Q:
Monthly phasing of proposal costs at Level 2 of the WBS for projects of this size seems excessive.  It's going to be just a guess until after the award and people come on board.  Going down to the Level 3 after award is just micro-managing causing the winning bidder to increase his reporting costs to satisfy this requirement.  I would suggest as an alternative, Level 1 costs by month in the proposal and go down to Level 2 after award for those who win.  You would then have the 533 reports at Level 2 to track progress toward the plan.

A:
  Level 1 reporting is at the topic level and we would not be able to distinguish content.  Since it is possible that we could only award for 1 topic area, it is not feasible to be able to evaluate the proposed effort from this single, top-level $$ amount.  Additionally, since we are encouraging integrated proposals, each topic may have many approaches.  A Level 1 report would not allow us to see how the differing approaches are funded.  As a side note, we have not received any mention of this being unreasonable since the Bidder's Conference.  

26. Q:
The same comments apply to Sheet 3 on page 10.  This sheet tries to get a further breakdown by type of labor with unreadable titles in both sections that may or may not be consistent with industry bidders.  In addition, it does not include a breakdown of other industry categories of cost such as contracts, travel, G&A, etc.  Continuing this requirement after award will cost money since 533s don't report this type of labor information.

A:
Same as for question 23.
27. Q:
There is a mismatch between Appendix D part I. Evaluation Criteria, and Appendix C section (i) Evaluation Factors. Was this intentional? I'm used to them being congruent (one being more detailed than the other, but relatable in emphasis and structure).
A:
Appendix C1 is boilerplate NASA language that is required to be placed verbatim into the solicitation. For this solicitation, the Evaluation Criteria listed in Appendix D takes precedence over the language contained in C1.  This language will be reflected in the update to the NRA which is to be posted.
